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used as seasonal 

is site of a 
, and later the 

is located on 
south of lle. " 

ten and 
the CCC, ~ 

a gazebo and 

siaE~n<~es, stand along 
a a at south end the lake. 
are one-story, two- or three-bay structures of logs cut smoothly 

surf aces of the on the top, bottom and ins surfaces. The 
are stripped of bark and forn1ed in a 
upon each other with alternate logs 
or daubing is used. are 
Some of the cabins have centrally 

end-wall also of 

Lick Run 
of log 

the southwest corner of the lake are two 
Elizabeth Swauger, who resided at New 

The logs rest directly t 

the corners. No chinkinc 
sections of logs. -

while others have 
construction. 

ust south of the lake is an 
and rails. Northwest of it a 

graves belong to John and 
and died in 1878 and 1888, 

At the southeast end of the lake is a log ; a , 
four-bay structure with two stone Also a CCC stone building, 
now a park office and superintendent's res It is constructed in 
the same manner described for the other cabins. Near it is an early 20th 
century German-sided frame building, two stories high which is said to 
have served as a doctor's office, residence and post office. It has a 

porch extending across the front end wall. The porch is sheathed 
wooden latticework between the ground and story levels. 

of the main group of buildings is a late 19th century 
frame school which has received an early 20th 

The older part of the building a Victorian door 
!JUHc::..1..S, two of which have molded arched tops. door has a 
molded architrave with decorated corner blocks. The building is 
as a ay area and interpretive center for the park. 

one-story, 
two-bay · 

four 

now used 

The breast of the dam is said to 
the mill which operated on 
20th centuries. It was reworked 
and rebuilt again in 1954. 

have been built originally in 1854 for 
site during the late 19th and 

during the CCC occupation in the 1930s 

Among the log buildings is a site at the southern tip of the complex con­
sisting of foundations for an eleventh cabin. Several rotted wooden b~ 5 

lie on the ground near the foundations. According to , t:t;e 
was begun by the CCC, but the WPA ended to its com-

and it was left unfinished· 
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at New Germany State Park is s 
settlements during the 19th and 20th 

community which included a 1, 
It was followed by a Civil 

the 1930s. Later New became a state park. 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_01 HER ISPECIFYI 

the site of three 
The first was 

and school. 
on the 

Although there are said to have been settlers at the New 
during the early 19th century, a cornrnuni actually developed 
mill there during the late 1800s. John , who is 
owned and a sawmill and to have been 
)y 1859. to a written hi sa'llmlill went 
out of use about 1890. The to have had a 

stood near the mill and the darn. No of the house or the 
today although a below the dam shows course of 

The building on the hill above the darn is to have been used for 
doctors' offices. Beside it was another building used as a store 
and post office. It no longer stands. Apparently there were other struc­
tures in the community now also gone. 
The school seems to have been built during the late 1800s. It burned 
about 1902 after which it was rebuilt. 

Most of the buildings standing at New date from the CCC 
They reflect the type of assoc with the 

, a f orrn of log construction which came to suggest a basic 
houses were not at all housing tradition. Although the CCC 

like the early log construction, they have become ed as 
the traditional forms. The CCC in 

as a valid type of log construction. 

The CCC was an important force during the depression years in Western 
and where many camps were established forested area. 

is a history of the New ied by staff. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



Sheet 

State Park is a multifacitcd hi s Two or 
are the New village of the late 19th and ear 20th 

s and the CCC enc there dur the years of the Great 
evidence of both of At 

there seems to be a recognition of the historical 
th adaptive use of most of the structures there. 

the turn-of-the-century now serves as a nature center and 
the cabins are recreational housing. 

of adaptive use established at New encouraged, and 
~"~~·~sted that the historic value of the site be enhanced by 

interpretive measures for the public. The enthusiasm of Park 
personnel about history of the New Germany area might be channeled into 

of a historical program for campers or a brochure outl 
ic hiking tour combined with a nature trail. More research 

be done among old photographs, memories of elderly area residents 
records about the appearance of the Swauger mill, dwelling 

and other structures that might have been located at New 
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